



ENTEGRACOACH

A Jayco Company

903 SOUTH MAIN STREET • PO BOX 468 • MIDDLEBURY, IN 46540 • PHONE: 800-945-4787 • WWW.ENTEGRACOACH.COM

RECEIVED

5/11/09 11:00 AM
NHTSA

March 26, 2009

Associate Administrator for Enforcement
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to 49 CFR Part 573, Entegra Coach, a subsidiary of Jayco Corporation ("Entegra" or the "Company") is submitting this report to NHTSA concerning a recall campaign, which is being voluntarily initiated. Specific information is as follows:

573.5(c)(2)

Affected vehicles were manufactured between May 16, 2008 and December 14, 2008.

Model Year 2009 Entegra Alante series 38CIK, 38RLMS, and 38RLSB.

Model Year 2009 Entegra Emblem series 32IKT, 33RLT, 34KST, 36RLMS, 36SAT, and 38RBQ.

Entegra Coach, the responsible manufacturer, determined the recall population from its manufacturing records.

573.5(c)(3)

A total of thirty-eight (38) Entegra fifth-wheels are subject to this recall. Specific Vehicle Identification Numbers (VIN) are as follows:

2009 Alante fifth wheels with a starting VIN of 1JSCE03U1981 and ending with
1JSCE03U998

2009 Emblem fifth wheels with a starting VIN of 1JSCE02R098. and ending with
1JSCE03U198

573.5(c)(4)

Entegra is recalling 100 percent of the affected models of Entegra Alante and Emblem fifth-wheels identified in the scope.

573.5(c)(5)

Entegra has identified that there may be a missing ground wire between the trailer frame and the 12-volt bus bar. If this condition is not addressed, it may result in a fire, injury or death.

573.5(c)(6)

Entegra decided to conduct this recall following an internal investigation. Entegra is not aware of any injuries or accidents related to this issue.

573.5(c)(8)

The remedy for the affected fifth-wheels is to install the appropriate ground wire.

Copies of the repair instructions, dealer notification letters, and owner letters will be provided to the agency within 10 business days. Entegra is contacting all dealers and retail owners of the affected vehicles. Upon notification Entegra is prepared to begin dealer notification within 5 business days after approval, and to owner's ten business days subsequent to dealer notification.

Thank you for your assistance,

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Joe Resil". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style with a large initial "J" and "R".

Joe Resil
Regulatory Compliance Manager